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@ SKILLMAN GROUP, PLC
Certified Public Accountants and Business Advisors
Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
National Association of Investors Corporation
Madison Heights, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of National Association of Investors
Corporation and Subsidiary (the "Organization"), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of
September 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of activities and changes in net
assets, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves petforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design auditor
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present falrly, in all material respects,
the financial position of National Association of Investors Corporation and Subsidiary at September 30, 2014
and 2013, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

%é Ai-c.
Certified Public Accountanz
January 30, 2015 3
Suite 210 2150 Butterfield Drive  Troy, Michigan 48084
Telephone 248 6415020 Facsimile 248 641-5030



September 30, 2014 2013
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Home Office $ 2,134,066 $ 2,165,612
Chapters 549,181 570,606
Accounts receivable
Trade, net 22,836 39,353
Legal settlement 25,000 -
Grant receivable - 7,500
Investments
Home Office 1,815 52,236
Chapters 188,902 192,715
Inventory 38,813 66,852
Prepaid expenses 75,610 83,395
Refundable income taxes 4,778 -
Total Current Assets 3,041,001 3,178,269
Property and Equipment
Computer equipment and software 3,401,171 3,327,688
Furniture and fixtures 217,809 217,440
3,618,980 3,545,128
Less accumulated depreciation 3,245,537 3,109,489
Net Property and Equipment 373,443 435,639
Other
Legal settlement 50,000 140,000
Investments 154,991 160,669
Intangible assets, net 506,139 614,597
Goodwill, net 2,813,890 3,111,738
Total Other Assets 3,525,020 4,027,004

$ 6,939,464 § 7,640,912




National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Balance Sheets
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September 30, 2014 2013

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 95,858 ¢ 142,408
Accrued liabilities
Payroll and related benefits 153,388 146,919
Other 23,781 16,159
Federal income taxes payable 2,996 30,713
Current portion of merger earn-out payment 343,542 369,738
Deferred revenue 1,556,239 1,539,086
Total Current Liabilities 2,175,804 2,245,023

Long-Term Liabilities

Deferred revenue 588,327 ‘643,464
Merger earn-out payment 1,242,088 1,848,506
Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,830,415 2,491,970
Total Liabllities 4,006,219 4,736,993

Net Assets
Unrestricted 2,871,611 2,842,285
Temporarily Restricted 61,634 61,634
Total Net Assets 2,933,245 2,903,919
$ 6,939,464 $ 7,640,912

See summary of significant accounting policies and notes to consolidated financial statements.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended September 30, 2014 2013
Income
Sales
Software sales $ 1,117,204 $ 1,198,741
Publication, book and other sales 248,362 259,969
National convention and other conference sales 224,262 194,399
Chapter program sales 93,285 84,202
Other sales 62,106 64,497
Total Sales 1,745,219 1,801,808
Dues
Club membership dues 1,294,795 1,406,243
Individual membership dues 672,992 684,894
Online premium service membership dues 300,011 303,837
Corporate membetship dues 114,410 132,644
Total Dues 2,382,208 2,527,618
Other
Subscriptions and advertlising 69,738 79,441
Investment income 11,689 22,493
Grant revenue 2,637 10,110
Royalty income 2,939 2,818
Gain on sale of fixed assets - 50
Realized and unrealized loss on Investments (5,678) (5,862)
Total Other 81,325 109,050
Total Income 4,208,752 4,438,476
Expenses
Operating expense 4,111,037 4,304,190
Goodwill impairment loss 22,601 -
Total Expenses 4,133,638 4,304,190
Income Before Provision For Income Taxes 75,114 134,286
Provision For Income Taxes
Federal 43,045 45,869
State 2,743 1,656
Total Income Tax Expense 45,788 47,525
Change in Net Assets 29,326 86,761
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 2,903,919 2,817,158
Net Assets, End of Year $ 2,933,245 $ 2,903,919

See summary of significant accounting policies and notes to consolidated financial staternents.
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National Association of Investors Corporation

and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended September 30,

2014 . 2013

Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets
Income
Net assets released from restrictions
Expenses
Operating
Goodwill impairment loss

$ 4,208,752 $ 4,423,426
- 7,500

(4,111,037)  (4,304,190)
(22,601) -

Income tax expense (45,788) (47,525)
Increase In Unrestricted Net Assets 29,326 79,211
Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Income = 15,050

Net assets released from restrictions - (7,500)
Increase in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - 7,550
Change in Net Assets 29,326 86,761

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

2,903,919 2,817,158

Net Assets, End of Year

$ 2,933,245 $ 2,903,919

See summary of significant accounting policies and notes to consolidated financlal statements.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended September 30, 2014 2013

Cash Flows From Operating Activities :
Increase in net assets $ 29,326 $ 86,761
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization - property and equipment 158,317 138,821
Amortization - intangible assets 108,458 108,458
Loss on litigation settlement 40,000 -
Impairment loss on goodwiil 22,601 -
Bad debts 2,207 10,985
Gain on sale of property and equipment - (50)
Net realized and unrealized investment loss 5,678 5,862
Changes In operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, trade 14,310 29,055
Legal settlement 25,000 -
Grant receivable 7,500 (7,500)
Inventory 28,039 (9,318)
Prepaid expenses 7,785 (30,397)
Refundable income taxes (4,778) 33,606
Accounts payable (46,550) 6,488
Federal income taxes payable (27,717) 30,213
Accrued expenses 14,091 (22,119)
Deferred revenue (37,984) (62,771)
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 346,283 318,094
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of investments : 54,234 169,175
Purchase of property and equipment (96,121) (101,420)
Proceeds on land contract receivable - 358,056
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment - 50
Net Cash (Used In) Provided By Investing Activities (41,887) 425,861
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Merger earn-out payments (357,367) (385,908)
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (52,971) 358,047
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 2,736,218 2,378,171
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 2,683,247 $ 2,736,218

See summary of significant accounting policies and notes to consolidated financial statements.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of National Association of Investors Corporation ("NAIC" or the

Organization "Organization"), a non-profit organization, is engaged in investment
education and providing members with instruction, methods, and tools to
make informed investment decisions. Revenue consists primarily of
membership dues, subscriptions, and sales of publications, advertising,
and market analysis tools to members and corporate sponsors throughout
the country.

Effective June 1, 2009, NAIC acquired all stock of ICLUB, Inc. ("ICLUB"), a
for-profit entity and previous vendor of NAIC's. ICLUB's revenue consists
primarily of sales of software, publications, and market analysis tools to
NAIC members throughout the country.

Principles of The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of NAIC and

Consolidation ICLUB. All material intercompany balances and transactions are
eliminated.

Basis of The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual

Accounting basis of accounting which recognizes income when earned and expenses

when incurred.

Use of The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting

Estimates principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of (1) assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, and (2)
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. '

Cash and Cash The Organization considers cash and cash equivalents to include cash in
Equivalents checking, savings accounts and money market accounts and all highly
liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or less.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Cash and Cash The Organization maintains cash balances with multiple commercial banks
Equivalents and money market funds at multiple banks, credit unions and brokerage
(continued) firms. The cash accounts and money market accounts at the commercial

banks are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
up to a maximum of $250,000. Money market funds held at credit unions
are insured by the National Credit Union Administration (NCUA), a U.S.
Government Agency up to a maximum of $250,000. Money market
accounts held by brokerage firms are not insured by the FDIC. At various
times throughout the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, the
Organization's balance has exceeded the federally-insured limit. The
Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts and
believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash. As of
September 30, 2014 and 2013, there was an uninsured cash and cash
equivalent balance of $1,381,215 and $1,554,054, respectively.

Certificates of One certificate of deposit totaling $2,303 is included in cash and cash

Deposit equivalents at September 30, 2014. The certificate bears interest of
1.25% and matures within three months. Certificates of deposit totaling
$55,439 and $121,748 are included in investments at September 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively. The certificates bear interest ranging from .03%
to 1.25% and have maturities ranging from four months to twelve months
from the purchase or renewal date.

Investments Investments are presented in the consolidated financial statements at fair
value in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Investment securities are exposed to various
risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of
risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably
possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in
the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts
reported in the consolidated balance sheet.



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Accounts Accounts receivable, trade are stated at invoice amounts and collateral is

Receivable not required. An allowance for doubtful accounts is established based on
a specific assessment of all invoices that remain unpaid following normal
payment periods. All amounts deemed uncollectible are charged against
the allowance for doubtful accounts in the period that determination is
made. The allowance for doubtful accounts was approximately $44,000
and $41,000 as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Inventory Inventory consists of investment software, books, and publications for
sale to members recorded at the lower of cost or market determination
using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method of valuation.

Property and Property and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated

Equipment depreciation and amortization, computed on the straight-line method.
Major renewals and betterments are capitalized and depreciated; repairs
and maintenance that do not improve or extend the life of the respective
assets are charged to expense as incurred. Assets purchased but not
placed in service are capitalized and depreciation is not recognized until
the asset is placed in service. Upon disposal of assets, the cost and
related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and
any gain or loss is included in income. Property and equipment are
depreciated over their useful lives as follows:

Computer Equipment and Software 3 - 10 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 3-10 Years

Depreciation and amortization on property and equipment on the
consolidated statement of activities totaled $158,317 and $138,821 for
the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Long-lived assets held and used by the Organization are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. In the event
that facts and circumstances indicate that the cost of any long-lived
assets may be impaired, an evaluation of recoverability would be
performed.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Computer The Organization has capitalized certain computer software development

Software costs upon the establishment of technological feasibility. Technological
feasibility of a computer software product is established when the
Organization has completed all planning, designing, coding, and testing
activities that are necessary to establish that the product can be produced
to meet its design specification including functions, features, and
technical performance requirements. The products were available for
sale in October 2014 and 2013.

Capitalized software costs will be amortized on a product-by-product
basis. The annual amortization shall be the greater of the amount
computed using (a) the ratio that current gross revenues for a product
bear to the total of current and anticipated future gross revenues for that
product or (b) the straight-line method over the remaining estimated
economic life of the product including the period being reported on.
Amortization shall start when the product is available for general release
to customers. Total amortization for these capitalized software costs for
the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013 totaled $17,581 and $0,
respectively.

Goodwill and The Organization's goodwill represents the amount by which the total

Intangible Assets purchase price paid exceeded the estimated fair value of assets acquired
for ICLUB, Inc. See Note 8 for additional information regarding the
purchase of ICLUB, Inc.

The Organization evaluates the recoverability of goodwill and other
intangible assets not subject to amortization on an annual basis or in
certain circumstances as required under Accounting Standards
Codification ("ASC") 350 "Intangibles - Goodwill and Other". The
recoverability of intangible assets subject to amortization is evaluated
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
value of the assets may be impaired.

Intangible assets subject to amortization include a non-compete
agreement, customer lists, domain names, and purchased software and
are amortized over their useful lives of ten years using the straight-line

method.
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National Association of Investors Corporation

and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Revenue
Recognition

Contributions

Advertising and
Promotion Costs

Federal Income
Taxes

Reclassifications

Membership dues and publication subscriptions are deferred and
recognized ratably over the applicable term. Advertising revenue is
recognized at the time of publication. Sales revenue is recognized at the
time of shipment to members.

Contributions of cash and other assets, including unconditional promises
to give in the future, are reported as revenue when received and are
measured at fair value. Contributions without donor-imposed restrictions
and contributions with donor-imposed time or purpose restrictions that
are met in the same period as the gift are both reported as unrestricted
support. Other restricted gifts are reported as restricted support and
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets. There were no
permanently restricted assets at September 30, 2014 and 2013.

Advertising and promotion costs are charged to operations when
incurred. Advertising and promotion expense for fiscal years 2014 and
2013 totaled $84,251 and $102,221, respectively.

NAIC is a tax-exempt organization; however, federal taxes are payable on
its unrelated business income, comprised solely of advertising income net
of direct advertising expenses. NAIC's wholly owned subsidiary, ICLUB, is
a for-profit entity and subject to income taxes.

Certain amounts reported in the prior year have been reclassified to
conform to the current year presentation.

12



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Fair Value Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Measurements Codification (ASC) 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,
provides the framework for measuring fair value. This framework
provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 Fair Value Measurements

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

U.S. Government and Municipal Securities

Valued at the closing price reported in the active market in which the
individual securities are traded.

Corporate Bonds

Valued at the closing priced reported in the active market in which the
bond is traded.

Mutual Funds
Valued using the Net Asset Value (NAV) of shares held by the Fund at
year-end. The NAV is based on the value of the underlying assets owned

by the fund, minus its liabilities, and then divided by the number of
shares outstanding. The NAV is quoted in an active market.

13



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Fair Value Level 2 Fair Value Measurements
Measurements
(continued) Inputs for the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar

assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar
assets or liabilities in inactive markets; inputs other than quoted prices
that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation
or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term,
the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset or liability.

Certificate of Deposits

Valued at fair value by discounting the related cash flows based on
current yields of similar instruments with comparable durations
considering the credit-worthiness of the issuer.

Level 3 Fair Value Measurements

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

In instances where inputs used to measure fair value falf into different
levels in the above fair value hierarchy, fair value measurements in their
entirety are categorized based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the valuation. NAIC's assessment of the significant particular inputs to
these fair value measurements requires judgment and considers factors
specific to each asset.

Realized and unrealized gains and losses from these assets are reported
on the Consolidated Statements of Activities as they occur.

There have been no changes in the methodologies used at September 30,
2014 and 2013.

14



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Investments The tables below segregate all assets as of September 30, 2014 and 2013
that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis (at least annually)
into the most appropriate level within the fair value hierarchy based on
the inputs used to determine the fair value at the measurement date:

Quoted Prices Significant
In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Description 9/30/2014 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Certificate of Deposits $ 55439 $ - $ 55439 $ -
Mutual Funds 135,277 135,277 - -
U.S. Government and
Municipal Securities 104,338 104,338 - -
Corporate Bonds 50,654 50,654 - -
Total $ 345,708 $ 290,269 $ 55439 §$ -
Quoted Prices Signiflcant
In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Description 9/30/2013 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Certificate of Deposits $ 121,748 $ - $ 121,748 $
Mutual Funds 123,202 123,202
U.S. Government and
Municipal Securities 108,010 108,010
Corporate Bonds 52,660 52,660
Total $ 405,620 $ 283872 ¢ 121,748 §

15



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Intangible Intangible Assets
Assets and
Goodwill The Organization has evaluated its intangible assets subject to

amortization for impairment and determined no impairment charge was
necessary for the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013.

Intangible assets are comprised of the following:

September 30, 2014 2013
Non-Compete Agreement $ 5,000 $ 5,000

Accumulated Amortization (2,667) (2,166)
Balance, Net $ 2,333 $ 2,834
Customer List $ 6,600 $ 6,600

Accumulated Amortization (3,520) (2,860)
Balance, Net $ 3,080 ¢ 3,740
Domain Names $ 276,000 $ 276,000

Accumulated Amortization (147,200) (119,600)
Balance, Net $ 128,800 $ 156,400
Purchased Software $ 796,893 $ 796,893

Accumulated Amortization (424,967) (345,270)
Balance, Net $ 371,926 ¢ 451,623
Total Intangibles, Net $ 506,139 $ 614,597

Amortization expense for intangible assets for the years ended September
30, 2014 and 2013 was $108,458.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Intangible Intangibles - continued
Assets and
Goodwill Amortization expense over the next five years is as follows:
(continued)
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Non-Compete
Agreement $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ 333

Customer
List 660 660 660 660 440
Domain
Names 27,600 27,600 27,600 27,600 18,400
Purchased
Software 79,698 79,698 79,698 79,698 53,134
Total $108,458 $108,458 $108,458 ¢ 108,458 $ 72,307
Goodwill

The Organization tests goodwill for impairment under a two-step
approach. The first step of the goodwill impairment test compares the
fair value of the Organization with its carrying amount, including goodwill.
If the carrying amount exceeds its fair value, the second step of the
goodwill impairment test is performed to measure the amount of the
impairment loss. This is determined by comparing the implied fair value
of the Organization's goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill.
If the carrying amount of the goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of
that goodwill, the Organization recognizes an impairment loss as an
expense. The impairment loss recognized for the years ended September
30, 2014 and 2013 was $22,601 and $0, respectively.

Septermnber 30, 2014 2013
Goodwill $ 4,486,826 $ 4,486,826
Accumulated Amortization (598,243) (598,243)
Fair Market Adjustment (See Note 8) (1,052,092) (776,845)
Impairment Loss (22,601)
Balance, Net $ 2813890 $ 3,111,738
17



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

4. Income Taxes NAIC was granted exemption from income taxes under Section 501(a), as
described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, effective
May 20, 1998, with retroactive application under Section 501(c)(4) to
inception.

ICLUB, a wholly owned subsidiary C Corporation, is subject to federal and
state income taxes. The Organization determines its income tax
provision using the tax asset and liability method. Under this method,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future
tax consequences of temporary differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases. The Organization also recognizes future tax
benefits associated with tax loss and credit carryforwards as deferred tax
assets. The Organization's tax assets are reduced by a valuation
allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not
that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

In accordance with the provisions of ASC Topic 740, the Organization
analyzed its filing positions in the federal and state jurisdictions where it
is required to file income tax returns, as well as all open tax years in the
jurisdictions. . The Organization has also elected to retain its existing
accounting policy with respect to the treatment of interest and penalties
attributable to income taxes, and continues to reflect any changes for
such, to the extent they arise, as a component of its income tax expense.

The Organization has also evaluated the provisions of ASC Topic 740,
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, and concluded that there
are no significant uncertain tax positions requiring recognition in the
Organization's financial statements. The evaluation was performed for
the fiscal years 2010 through 2014, the years which remain subject to
examination by major tax jurisdictions as of September 30, 2014. The
Company does not expect the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits
("UTB") (e.g., tax deductions, exclusions, or credits claimed or expected
to be claimed) to significantly increase in the next 12 months. The
Company does not have any amounts accrued for interest and penalties
related to UTBs at September 30, 2014 and 2013, and is not aware of
any claims for such amounts by federal or state income tax authorities.

18
1



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

4. Income Taxes The components of the income tax expense for the years ended

(continued) September 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:
Year Ended September 30, 2014 2013
Current Federal Income Expense $ 43,045 $ 45,869
Current State Business Tax Expense 2,743 1,656
Total Income Tax Expense $ 45,788 $ 47,525
5. Employee NAIC has an employee 401(k) salary deferral plan. All employees who
Benefit have completed six months of service are eligible to participate in the
Plan plan. NAIC matches 25% of a participant's elective deferral up to a

maximum of 6% of gross pay. Maximum contributions are also limited by
the Internal Revenue Service regulations. NAIC made contributions of
approximately $14,000 and $13,000 to the plan for the years ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

6. Lease The Company leases office space under a five year lease agreement
Commitments  which expires January 31, 2016. Total rent expense for the years ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013 totaled $82,500. Future minimum rental

payments under the agreement are as follows: 2015 - $82,500 and 2016 -

$27,500.
7. Shared The Companies signed a shared services agreement effective through May
Services 31, 2014, and exercised a one year extension through May 31, 2015,
Agreement which allows for allocation of shared costs between entities. Total shared

costs for the period ending September 30, 2014 and 2013 was $248,132
and $246,565, respectively. The effects of these transactions have been
eliminated on the consolidated financial statements.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

8. Merger and On June 1, 2009, NAIC's wholly owned subsidiary, ICCI Merger Sub, Inc.,
Merger Earn- merged with and into ICLUBcentral, Inc., a Delaware corporation
Out Liability engaged in the development and marketing of investment and

accounting products. The articles of incorporation and by-laws of
ICLUBcentral, Inc. were amended and restated to read the same as ICCI
Merger Sub, Inc.'s immediately prior to the merger, except the name of
the surviving corporation is ICLUBcentral, Inc. The preferred and
common stock in ICLUBcentral, Inc. was converted into rights to receive
"merger consideration” of $5,230,913, consisting of closing payments of
$400,000 and earn-out payments estimated at $4,830,913 (9.55 percent
of combined adjusted net revenues (CANR) for 10 years). If CANR is less
than the CANR for the previous year, then NAIC will owe the excess, if
any, of 5 percent of combined unadjusted gross revenues over 9.55
percent of CANR.

In 2013, management re-assessed its "merger earn-out payment"
balance by estimating their future revenue stream (as defined in the
original agreement) discounted using the quarterly IRS rate of 3.53%
and has determined that no adjustment is necessary.

In 2014, management re-assessed its "merger earn-out payment"
balance by estimating their future revenue stream (as defined in the
original agreement) discounted using the quarterly IRS rate of 3.53%.
Management determined the present value of the remaining "merger
earn-out payment" to be overstated by $275,247. As a result of this
determination, the earn-out payment, goodwill, and investment in
subsidiary has been reduced accordingly. The cumulative adjustment for
management's yearly reassessment is $1,052,092 and $776,845 at
September 30, 2014 and 2013.

The outstanding balance under the merger earn-out agreement is
$1,585,630 and $2,218,244 at September 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

The results of operations for ICLUBcentral, Inc. have been included in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements for the years ended

September 30, 2014 and 2013.

20



National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

9. Litigation During fiscal year 2014, the Organization settled its pending counterclaim
Settlement lawsuit in connection with its original lawsuit settled during fiscal year
2011. The terms of the settlement proceeds are as follows:

1. $25,000 due in seven days after execution of the Final Settlement
Agreement.

2. $75,000 payable in three yearly installments of $25,000, without
interest, payable due on or before June 17, 2015, July 17, 2016 and
July 17, 2017.

Litigation Settlement Reconciliation

Original Settlement Awarded in 2011 $ 160,000
Less:

Payment on Balance (20,000)
Balance at September 30, 2013 $ 140,000
Less:

Reduction of Initial Settlement (40,000)

Payment on 2014 Settlement Awarded (25,000)
Balance at September 30, 2014 $ 75,000
Less: Current Portion (25,000)
Long-Term Legal Settlement $ 50,000

In 2013, the balance of $140,000 had been included in long-term other
assets - litigation settlement on the consolidated balance sheet as the
likelihood of receiving the current payment of $60,000 within the 12
month operating cycle was uncertain.

10. Supplemental Year Ended September 30, 2014 2013
Cash Flow
Information Cash Paid For Taxes $75167 $ 2,872
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

11. Subsequent The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through January
Events 30, 2015, the date the financial statements were available to be issued
and has determined that there are no additional adjustments and/or

disclosures required.
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@ SKILLMAN GROUP, PLC
Certified Public Accountants and Business Advisors

Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material

To the Board of Directors
National Association of Investors Corporation

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of National Association of Investors
Corporation and Subsidiary as of and for the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, and
have issued our report thereon dated January 30, 2015, which expressed an unqualified opinion
on those consolidated financial statements, appears on page 3. Our audits were conducted for
the purpose of forming an opinion on the -consolidated financial statements as a whole. The
consolidating balance sheets, consolidating statements of activities and changes in net assets,
and consolidating schedules of operating expenses are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consalidated financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the
cansolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

:. [q/C«-

Certified Public Accounténts

Troy, Michigan
January 30, 2015
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ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Home office $ 1,159,905 $ 974,161 $ - $ 2,134,066
Chapters 549,181 - K - 549,181
Accounts receivable
Trade, net 22,836 - - 22,836
Related party 52,534 28,470 (81,004) -
Legal settlement 25,000 - - 25,000
Investments
Home office 1,815 - = 1,815
Chapters 188,902 - = 188,902
Inventory 35,515 3,298 = 38,813
Prepaid expenses 63,835 11,775 = 75,610
Refundable Income taxes - 4,778 - 4,778
Total Current Assets 2,099,523 1,022,482 (81,004) 3,041,001
Property and Equipment
Computer equipment and software 3,366,672 34,499 - 3,401,171
Furniture and fixtures 217,209 600 - 217,809
3,583,881 35,099 - 3,618,980
Less accumulated depreciation 3,212,618 32,919 2 3,245,537
Net Property and Equipment 371,263 2,180 - 373,443
Other
Legal settlement 50,000 - - 50,000
Investments 154,991 - = 154,991
Investment in subsidiary 3,725,366 - (3,725,366) -
Intangible assets, net - 506,139 - 506,139
Goodwill, net = 2,813,890 - 2,813,890
Total Other Assets 3,930,357 3,320,029 (3,725,366) 3,525,020

$ 6,401,143 $ 4344691 $ (3,806,370) $ 6,939,464




National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Balance Sheets
September 30, 2014

ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Trade $ 75,581 $ 20,277 % - $ 95,858
Related party 44,242 36,762 (81,004) -
Accrued llabilitles ; :
Payroll and related benefits 124,247 29,141 - 153,388
Other 6,380 17,401 - 23,781
Federal income taxes payable 2,996 - - 2,996
Current portion of merger earn-out payment 343,542 " - 343,542
Deferred revenue 1,165,304 390,935 - 1,556,239
Total Current Liabllities 1,762,292 494,516 (81,004) 2,175,804
Long-Term Llabilities
Deferred revenue 463,518 124,809 - 588,327
Merger earn-out payment 1,242,088 = - 1,242,088
Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,705,606 124,809 - 1,830,415
Total Liabilities 3,467,898 619,325 (81,004) 4,006,219
Net Assets
Retained earnings - 3,725,366 (3,725,366) -
Unrestricted 2,871,611 - - 2,871,611
Temporarily restricted 61,634 & - 61,634
Total Net Assets 2,933,245 3,725,366 (3,725,366) 2,933,245

$ 6,401,143 $ 4,344691 $ (3,806,370) $ 6,939,464
See Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material.
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ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Home office $ 1,272,135 $ 893,477 - 2,165,612
Chapters 570,606 - : 570,606
Accounts recelvable
Trade, net 39,353 - = 39,353
Related party 137,887 38,860 (176,747) -
Grant receivable 7,500 - = 7,500
Investments
Home office 52,236 - - 52,236
Chapters 192,715 - - 192,715
Inventory 56,091 10,761 - 66,852
Prepaid expenses 71,643 11,752 & 83,395
Total Current Assets 2,400,166 954,850 (176,747) 3,178,269
Property and Equipment
Computer equipment and software 3,295,257 32,431 = 3,327,688
Furniture and fixtures 216,840 600 - 217 440
3,512,097 33,031 = 3,545,128
Less accumulated depreciation 3,077,749 31,740 - 3,109,489
Net Property and Equipment 434,348 1,291 - 435,639
Other
Legal settlement - less current portion 140,000 - - 140,000
Investments 160,669 - = 160,669
Investment in subsidiary 4,009,123 - (4,009,123) -
Intangible assets, net - 614,597 - 614,597
Goodwill, net - 3,111,738 - 3,111,738
Total Other Assets 4,309,792 3,726,335 (4,009,123) 4,027,004
$ 7,144306 $ 4,682476 $ (4,185,870) $ 7,640,912




National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Balance Sheets
September 30, 2013

ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilitles
Accounts payable
Trade $ 124442 § 17,966 $ - $ 142,408
Related party 108,674 68,073 (176,747) -
Accrued liabilities
Payroll and related benefits 119,789 27,130 - 146,919
Other 3,215 12,944 - 16,159
Federal Income taxes payable 11,175 19,538 S 30,713
Current portion of merger earn-out payment 369,738 - - 369,738
Deferred revenue 1,147,970 391,116 - 1,539,086
Total Current Liabllitles 1,885,003 536,767 (176,747) 2,245,023
Long-Term Liabilities
Deferred revenue 506,878 136,586 - 643,464
Merger earn-out payment 1,848,506 - - 1,848,506
Total Long-Term Liabillties 2,355,384 136,586 - 2,491,970
Total Liabilities 4,240,387 673,353 (176,747) 4,736,993
Net Assets
Retalned earnings - 4,009,123 (4,009,123) -
Unrestricted 2,842,285 - - 2,842,285
Temporarlly Restricted 61,634 - - 61,634
Total Net Assets 2,903,919 4,009,123 (4,009,123) 2,903,919

$ 7,144,306 $ 4,682,476 $ (4,185870) $ 7,640,912
See Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material,
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2014

ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Income
Sales
Software sales $ 269,777 1,115,924 $ (268,497) $ 1,117,204
Publication, book and other sales 10,012 238,350 - 248,362
National convention and other conference sales 224,262 - - 224,262
Chapter program sales 93,285 - - 93,285
QOther sales 62,106 - - 62,106
Total Sales 659,442 1,354,274 (268,497) 1,745,219
Dues
Club membership dues 1,294,795 - % 1,294,795
Individual membership dues 672,992 - & 672,992
Online premium service membership dues 300,011 - = 300,011
Corporate membership dues 114,410 - - 114,410
Total Dues 2,382,208 - - 2,382,208
Other
Subscriptions and advertising 69,738 - & 69,738
Realized and unrealized loss on investments (5,678) u (5,678)
Investment income 11,689 - 11,689
Royalty income 2,939 - - 2,939
Grant revenue 2,637 - e 2,637
Shared services income 248,132 - (248,132) -
Income from subsidiary (8,510) 8,510 -
Total Other 320,947 - (239,622) 81,325
Total Income 3,362,597 1,354,274 (508,119) 4,208,752
Expenses
Operating expenses 3,298,684 1,328,982 (516,629) 4,111,037
Goodwill impairment loss - 22,601 - 22,601
Total Expenses 3,298,684 1,351,583 (516,629) 4,133,638
Income Before Provision for Income Taxes 63,913 2,691 8,510 75,114
Provision for Income Taxes
Federal 34,587 8,458 - 43,045
State - 2,743 - 2,743
Total Income Tax Expense 34,587 11,201 - 45,788
Change in Net Assets 29,326 (8,510) 8,510 29,326
Net Assets, beginning of year 2,903,919 4,009,123  (4,009,123) 2,903,919
Less: Fair Market Value Adjustment - (275,247) 275,247 -

Net Assets, end of year

$2933,245 $

3,725,366 $(3,725,366) $ 2,933,245

See Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material,
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2013

ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Income
Sales
Software sales $ 296,046 1,197,014 ¢ (294,319) ¢ 1,198,741
Publication, book and other sales 22,044 237,925 - 259,969
National convention and other conference sales 194,399 - - 194,399
Chapter program sales 84,202 - 84,202
Other sales 64,497 “ - 64,497
Total Sales 661,188 1,434,939 (294,319) 1,801,808
Dues
Club membership dues 1,406,243 - - 1,406,243
Individual membership dues 684,894 - - 684,894
Online premium service membership dues 303,837 - - 303,837
Corporate membership dues 132,644 - - 132,644
Total Dues 2,527,618 = 4 2,527,618
Other
Subscriptions and advertising 79,441 - - 79,441
Realized and unrealized loss on Investments (5,862) - - (5,862)
Investment income 22,493 22,493
Royalty income 2,818 - - 2,818
Grant revenue 10,110 - # 10,110
Gain on sale of fixed assets - 50 - 50
Shared services income 246,565 - (246,565) -
Income from subsidiary 71,533 - (71,533) -
Total Other 427,098 50 (318,098) 109,050
Total Income 3,615,904 1,434,989 (612,417) 4,438,476
Expenses
Operating expenses 3,497,568 1,347,506 (540,884) 4,304,190
Income Before Provision for Income Taxes 118,336 87,483 (71,533) 134,286
Provision for Income Taxes
Federal 31,575 14,294 - 45,869
State = 1,656 1,656
Total Income Tax Expense 31,575 15,950 = 47,525
Change in Net Assets 86,761 71,533 (71,533) 86,761
Net Assets, beginning of year 2,817,158 3,937,590  (3,937,590) 2,817,158
Net Assets, end of year $2,903,919 $ 4,009,123 $(4,009,123) $ 2,903,919

See Independent Auditor's Report on Supplemental Material.
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization
ram 8879-EO for an Exgmpt Organization OWE Nog645-1578
For calendar year 2013, or fiscal year beginning ., .., _, 10/01 ., 2013, and ending , , .., .. 9/30 20 1 4
Department of he Treasiry » Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 20 1 3
tomal Revanuo Service P Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo.
Name of exempt organizalion NATIONAI, ASSOCIAT ION OF INVESTORS Employer ldentification number
CORPORATION 38-2111435
Name and litle of officer KATHLEEN ZARACKI

CEO
Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or §b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not mp!ete more than 1 line in Part I

1a Form 990 check here P Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), ine 12) w___ 3,362,597
2a Form 990-EZ check here D Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) C 2
3a Form 1120-POL check here b Totaltax (Form 1120-POL, line22) ... %%
4a Form 990-PF check here El b Tax based on Investment income (Form 990- PF Part VI line 5) _ ... 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P D b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3¢ or Part I, line 8¢) s B 5b

_ 1 Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization's 2013 electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO)
to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

IZI | authorize SKILLMAN GROUP t PLC to enter my PIN 11435 as my signature
ERO firm name Enter tive numbers, but

do not enter all zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2013 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a slate agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | alsc authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer of the organizalion, | \qill enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2013 electronically filed return.
If | have m icated within this return at a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of
adfStateprogram, | will entermy. PIN on ﬁreturn's disclosure consent screen.

2N P —— ows » 04/30/15

“Partlll._ Certificatipn and Authbnﬁcahq:{ \
ERO's EFINIPIN. Enter your/six-digit electronic filing ide F'(ilrca j

[ 38550369666 |

do not enter all zeros

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2013 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above, | confirm thaj | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub, 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF)
Information for Authari IR e-file Providers for Business Returns.

LRl , _04/30/15

Date

EROQ's signature 3

ERO Must Retain This Form—See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Fom 8879-EO (2013

DAA



Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter Soclal Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Information about Form 990 and its Instructions is at www.irs.qoviform880.

rom 990

\J
Department of lhe Treasury
Inlernal Reavenue Service

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year baginning 1
B Checkifapplicable: | € Name of organization NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS D Employer Identification number
D Address change CORPORATION
D Name change Doing Business As BETTERINVESTING 38-21114 35
Number and street (or P.O. box if mall Is not delivered to streat address) Raom/sulte E  Telephons number
[ it retarn 711 W. THIRTEEN MILE ROAD 248-583-6242
D Terminated Cily or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
D Amended return MADISON HEIGHTS MI 48071 G Gross receipls § 3,362,597

F Name and address of principal officer:
KATHLEEN ZARACKI
711 W. THIRTEEN MILE ROAD
MADISON HEIGHTS MI 48071

| Tax-exempl stalus: 1XI SOT(CM_I—] 501(c) ) ‘{hnﬂ m.;_l_i 4047(n){1) or

s wonse:»  WWW.BETTERINVESTING.ORG

K Form of otganization: ix Corpotation m Trust |_1 Associalion

D Application pending H{a) Is this a group return for subordinales? D Yes |z| No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
If “Na," attach a isl. (see instructions)

I—Lm

Hie) Greup exemplion number P>
[L vearottormaion_ 1951 | m_Stote of egal domicze:  MT

Othet P

Signature Block

_Partl Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: L
o|  PROGRAM OF SOUND INVESTMENT INFORMATION, EDUCATION, AND SUPPORT THAT HELES
E CREATE SUCCESSFUL LIFETIME INVESTORS.
c
% 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operatnons or dlsposed of more than 25% of Its net assets
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1) 3 12
§| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (PartVl,linetb) 4 11
§ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (PartV, line22) 5 | 26
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 719
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIl column (C), fine 12 7a 558,372
b Net unrelated business laxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 PR Y /- 131,632
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) o 10,110 2,637
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl iine 2g) o 2,796,980 2,577,566
%: 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and N 22,516 11,731
© | 41 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) - 786,298 770,663
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 3,615,904 3,362,597
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) o 0
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column @), lines 5—10) - 1,725,337 1,596,208
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e) s 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25)» _ 0 s
W | 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a~11d, 11f-24e) _ o 1,803,806 1,737,063
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A) line 25) """" 3,529,143 3,333,271
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 86,761 29,326
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
35 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 7,144,306 6,401,143
g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 4,240,387 3,467,898
Q.E 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20____ 2,903,919 2,933,245

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

I
Sig n ’ Signature of officer Date
Here KATHLEEN ZARACKI CEOQ
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's hame Pre alura D Chack D ir] PTIN
Pald JEFFREY S. MARTIN, CPA C%m ;b;..S MmJbL\ ‘(,W ‘iljﬁbl 1 [sor-ompoyed | POOAIB614
Preparer | ume »  SKILLMAN GROUP, PUC™ ~ rmsend  38-3269666
Use Only 2150 BUTTERFIELD, SUITE 210

Firm's addrass » TROY’ MI 48084 Phone no. 248_641—5020

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instruclions)

m Yes |-_| No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions.

DAA

Form 990 (2013



Farm 990 (2013) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 2
‘Partlll: Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il . . . [!:K_]

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

PROGRAM OF SOUND INVESTMENT INFORMATION, EDUCATION, AND SUPPORT THAT HELPS

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form990 0r 990-EZ7 [ Yes [X] no
If "Yes," describe these new serwces on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICBS? | | SR T TR R T [ ves X| no
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § 2,703,067 |nc|ud|ng grants of $‘ ) (Revenue $ )

..................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................

4b (Code: ) (Expenses § . B including grantsof $ ) (Revenyge 8 )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $§ o including grants of § R ... )(Revenge )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ O including grants of § _ ) (Revenue §$ )
4e Total program service expenses P 2,703,067

DAA Form 990 (2013)
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Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? if "Yes,”

complete Schedule A e 1] X
2 |s the organization requrred to complete Schedute B Schedule of Contnbutors (see instructions)?
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? if "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part{ . 3
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partit 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,

Pl e e 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| 8 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservatlon easement inctudlng easements to preserve open space.

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes

complete Schedule D, Partlll 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or oustodlal account Ilablllty. serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartvV
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
WVII, ViII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, PatVl
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule O, Partvtt .~~~ .
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PatVat
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X line 16" If "Yes," complete Schedule D Part IX

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XEand XL, . e
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E
14a DId the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? =~~~
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV~~~
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Handtv...... .~
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lllandtv. -~~~
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partil
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Viil, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 11l
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H

b _If “Yes" to line 208, did the organization attach a copy of s audited financial statements to this retumn?

11a| X

11b| X

11¢ X

11d X

11e| X

11f X

12a X

120 | X

13

b

14a

14b

18

16

17

18

19

Ct T T S R | R |

20a

20b

DAA

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 DId the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance 1o any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Pats 1 and )~~~
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part (X, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts landmt. .~~~
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. I "No," go to line 264~~~
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

25a Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1 ‘
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina pnor
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E27?
if “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Patit .~~~
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1. =~~~
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part |V instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

Yes | No

21

22

23 | X

24a X

24b

24c

24d

25a X

25b X

26 X

a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlv. 28a| X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, PartlV. 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV~ ) 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? if “Yes," complete Scheautem 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Pat L 3 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part!l 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if “Yes," complete Schedule R, Partl 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il I,
or IV' and Part V' T e S P 34 x
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | X
b if"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 35b | X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part v, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its aclivities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes," complete Schedule R,
S a7 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required lo complete Schedule O 8| X
Form 990 (2013)
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Fllmgs and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enler -0- if not applicable =~~~ 12 | 31
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1| 0
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a [ 26

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax relurns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If"Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
d4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUNY?
b If“Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country:
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90- 22 1 Repon of Fore|gn Bank and Fmancnal Accounts.
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ If"Yes"to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-12
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization salicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If“Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? o
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which Il was
required to file Form 8282? ... .. . .
d If "Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 fi led dunng lhe year L o I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? =
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during theyear?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under seclion 49662
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated person?
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VII, line12 e 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders Y 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fomthem) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzation f iling Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417
b If "Yes,’” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... ............. l 12b
13 Section 501(c){29) quallfied nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng services durlng the tax year? ‘‘‘‘ 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 lo report these payments? If "No," provide an explanalion in Schudule 0 14b

DAA

Form 990 (2013
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0 (2013) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 6
Governance. Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . e X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . 1a | 12
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent _ b | 11
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a busmess relahonshlp wnh
any other officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee?
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 8 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body? S TN TR T T, - . M. _ Ta X

b Are any governance decisions of the orgamzatlon reserved lo (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X

8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten achons undertaken durlng the year by the followmg
a The governmg body?

9 Is there any officer, directar, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required bv the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . 10a| X
b If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ..,............. Vi 10b| X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a]| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. :
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if "No,” goto line 13 o 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually |nterests that could glve r|se lo confllcls? o 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O howthiswasdone o 12| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? X
X

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
Independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official =~
b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribule assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during theyear?
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . e S T By B g [ ey e e = i
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled» = CA,IN,IL,OR
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
]__}EI Own website D Another's website @ Upon request [:l Other (explain in Schedute O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest palicy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: » CLIFFORD TRENT 711 W. THIRTEEN MILE ROAD
MADISON HEIGHTS MI 48071 248-654-3035

Form 990 2013
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Form 990 (2013) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 7
‘PartVll. Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustess, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reporiable compensation from the organization and any related organizalions.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the arganization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (3]
Name and Tills Average Pasition Reporteble Reportable Estimated
hours per (do nol check mora than one compensation compensalion from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from relaled olher
(list any officer and a director/trustes) the organizations compensalion
e EIT[F[E[EE[T] oo e o
organizalions ?‘E‘: é E ";" 3 g g ar?d r:ala‘:;
belowdotted |G 2 [ 8 2 |8g organizations
line) g ; 3| 3
B & g
® g
(1)ROGER GANSER
_ _ 30.00
CHAIRMAN 0.00 |X X 2,380 0 0
(2) JULIE WERNER
N 3.40
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 2,380 0 0
(3) ROBERT WYNN
3.40
DIRECTOR 0.00 (X 2,380 0 0
(4 ELIZABETH HAMM
N | 3.40
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 2,380 0 0
(5) SHANNA RENDON
] 3.40
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 2,380 0 0
(6) STUART SCHECHTER
3.40
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 2,380 0 0
(1) JOHN GANNON
| 3.40
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 2,380 0 0
(8) KENNETH MICHEL
3.40
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 2,380 0 0
(9) GARY BALL
3.40
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 2,168 0 0
(10)EVE LEWIS
3.40
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 2,168 0 0
(11) STEPHEN SANBORN
o . 3.40
TREASURER 0.00 | X 2,168 0 0

DAA Form 990 (2013)



Fom 990 (2012 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS __38-2111435 Page 8
; i Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (conlinued)
’ ® (®) © L) ) *®
Name and tltle Average Posillon Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensalion compensation from amount of
week box, unfess person is both an from relaled other
(llst any offlcer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for —— arganization (W-2/1089-MISC}) from the
related 2213133 .g g (W-211088-MISC) organization
arganizations Eg g 8 1 2 and relaled
below dolled ga § o § organlzations
line) gl & 2
al| & ® g
'l &
g
(12 ROBERT BROOKER
.3.40
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 1,955 0
(13) BRYCE KLEMPNER
_____ 3.40
DIRECTOR _ 0.00 |X 1,955 0
(14) SHAWN ROBERTS
L 3.40
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 1,785 0
(15) KATHLEEN ZARACK]
s 40.00
CEO 0.00 X 173,441 3,490
(18) CLIFF TRENT
o N . 40.00
DIR OF OPS & SHARED 0.00 X 91,430 12,898
{(17)
(18)
(19)
b Subdotal ... . 296,110 16,388
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A . _ | .
d__Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) _ > 296,110 16,388

2  Total number of individuals (|nclud|ng but not hmlted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization P

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such

individual

§ Did any person listed on line ta recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensalion from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizalion's lax year.

i (a%m (B} (€)

ame and bus address Descriptlon of services Compensation
BANTA-R.R. DONNELLEY PO BOX 730216

DALLAS TX 75373 PRINTING 160,308

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensalion from the organization P

DAA

Form 990 2013)
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e

Statement of Revenue
Check if Sched

o any line in this Part VIIl .

L]

S

Gifts, Grants |~ '
ilar Amounts

h

2a

c

d
e

l Program Service Revenue ]gggtg b"ut'i_osr'}s

3

S

b
c
d
7a

a o

8a

o

Other Revenue

(4]

b
c
10a

Federated campaigns
Membership dues
Fundraising events

Related organizations

1a

ule O contains a response or note t

1b

id

Government grants {conlrbutions) o 1e

All ather conlributions, gifts, granis,

and simllar amounts not Included above 1f

Nencash contributions Included

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

in lines 1a-1f:

(A}
Total revenue

INVESTMENT EDUCATIO

e LOSS FROMASURSIDIARY

f All other program service revenue .

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . ... . ..

R e
2,488,382

T

(B)
Refalad or
exampl
function
revenua

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

2,488,382

i &

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under seclions
512-514

541800

97,694

97,694

-8,510

-8,510

. .

2,577,566

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amou

Royalties |

nts)

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

11,689

(i) Real

(i) Personal

Gross rents

Less: renfal exps.

Renlal inc. or {loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from 0

Securities

{if) Other

sales of assels
other than inventory

42

Less: cost or other

basis & sales exps

Gain or (loss)

42

Net gain or (loss)
Gross income from fundrai

5ing events

(notincludng &
of contributions reported on line 1c).

SeePartlV, line 18
Less: direct expenses

a
b

Net income or (loss) frorﬁ fﬁ.n.dll‘a.li.sing
Gross income from gaming activities.

SeePart IV, line19
Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activilies .. ... ......

a
b

Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances

b Less: costofgoodssold b

¢ _Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory ... P

evants .........

Miscellanscus Revenus

Busn. Code

S

11a
b
c
d

SHARED SERVICES REVENUE

All other revenue

DAA

e Total Add lines 1ta-11d

561000

423,829

423,829

900099

343,895

209,352

134,543

767,724

3,362,597

[

-
2,786,960)|

558,372|

14,628

12 Total revenue. See InslruclianlsA

Form 990 (2013
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acuon 501 (c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizalions must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete calumn (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note (o any line in this Part IX

[L

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total l‘:’.))snsas Progra(n?)sarvice Managégenl and FunlSrDa)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses oxgenses
1 Grants and other assistance to gevernments and : =
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to |nd|wduals in
the U.8. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members .
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees L
6 Compensation not included abovs, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 1,281,918 918,549 363,369
8 Pension plan accruals and contrlbunons (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 13,728 9,837 3,891
9 Otheremployee benefits 180,312 129,201 51,111
10 Payrolitaxes 120,250 86,164 34,086
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal 90,167 1,860 88,307
¢ Accountng 25,300 25,300
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17 e
f Investment management fees o
@ Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list line 11g expsnses on Schedule O.)
12  Advertising and promotion 50,121 50,121
13 Office expenses 439,087 439,087
14 Information technology =
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 130,160 123,468 6,692
17 Travel 26,342 26,342
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 298,408 298,408
20 Interest
21 Payments to affllates .........
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amoriization 157,137 149,859 7,278
23 Insurance 72,841 69,199 3,642
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered S
above (List miscellanaous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a - 0 0
b SOFTWARE 134,162 134,162
¢  BANK & CREDIT CARD FEES 55,680 55,680
d CONTRACT SERVICES 48,263 48,263
e Allotherexpenses _ 209,395 162,867 46,528
25 Tonlfunctlonaloxgennu Mdlbnesmrg_ughm 3,333,271 2,703,067 630,204 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the
organization reported In column (B} joint costs
from a combined educalional campaign and
fundraising solicltation. Check here [ | if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
DAA form 990 (2013)
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For*n 990 (2013) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O conlains a response or note to any line In Lhis Parl X e ” [ L
(A) ®)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing 1,842,741| 1 1,709,086
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net .184,740] 4 100,370
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, e ey
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part il of Schedule L
6 Loans and other receivables from other dlsquahf ed persons (as def ned under sectlon
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
8 organizations (see instructions). Complete Part | of SchedulelL = = 6
ﬁ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 56,091 s 35,515
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges T71,643| o 63,835
10a Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or L R : ia
other basis. Complete Pant Vi of Schedule D | 10a 3,583,881 e : ;:
b Less: accumulated depreciaion 10b 3,212,618 434,348| 10c 371,263
11 Investmenis—publicly iraded securmes .............. 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 4,414,743| 12 4,071,074
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14 -
16 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 140,000( 45 50,000
16 _Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 7,144,306| 16 6,401,143
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 367,295| 17 253,446
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferredrevenve 1,654,848| 19 1,628,822
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities o
21 Escrow or custodial account Ilablhty Complete Pan IV of Schedule D
Py 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
2 trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
E disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L R
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third pames 4444
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofSchedule O . ... ... 2,218,244| 25 1,585,630
26 Total llabliities. Add lines 17 through 25 . i 4,240,387| 26 3,467,898
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 953), check here > @ and 2 o i
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. il
£ 27 Unrestricted netassets 2,842,285| 27 2,871,611
8|28 Temporarily restricted netassets 61,634] 28 61,634
B |29 Permanently restricted net assels - e ...
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » | | and i
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds =~~~
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total netassets or fund balances 2,903,919| a3 2,933,245
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .. . .. ... ... L 7,144,306 34 6,401,143
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 12
PartXi. Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart X1 . . .. ... . ... S [
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line12) 1 3,362,597
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line2s) 2 3,333,271
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from inet 3 29,326
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 2,903,919
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilites 6
7 Investmentexpenses L4
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule®) 9
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B)) 10 2,933,245

Xil: Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

2a

b

c

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990; D Cash @ Accrual L Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:] Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? o
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

E] Separate basis [z' Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?
If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the requlred audlt or audlts? If the orgamzatlon did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken lo undergo such audils,

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 2013
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | cusine. ssascoi
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 0 1 3

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ.

Department of the Treasury

Intornal Rovenue Servico P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form890, :
Name of the organization NATIONAL ASSOC IATION OF INVESTORS Employer Identification number
CORPORATION 38-2111435

: _ Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organizalion is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only ane box.)

1 | | Achurch, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A)(i).

2 | | Aschool described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 | | Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

City, aNd SIAMR: a5 s e £ SR S SO S S A P S RN

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

An organization thal normally recelves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part |I1.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An arganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b D Type Il c D Type lI-Functionally integrated d D Type |ll-Non-functionally integrated
e [l By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).

LI

l

EJ)

10
1

]

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that It is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Ili supporting
organization, check this box _ . _ D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(1) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and Yes | No
(iii) below, the governing body of the supporied organization? ’uﬂl)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? o 11g(il)
(ili} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above? _ N . _ . 11g(lli)
h Provide the following informalion aboul the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (I EIN (1ll) Type of organization (iv) Is the organlzation | (v) Did you nofify (vi) Is the (vil) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 in cal. {1} listed in your | {he organizalion in |organizaticn in col. support
above o IRC aection governing document? col. (ot your {1} organized in the
(see instr ) suppori? u.s.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(8)
(€)
D)
€)
Total : T

For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part ll\. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Tota
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received, (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3
§  The portion of total contributions by
each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)
6 Public support. Sublract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »> (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

7
8

10

"
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business

is regularly carriedon , ,............

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .,

Total support. Add Ilnes 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see |nslruct|ons)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth orfi f fth tax year asa sechon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

> []

Section C. Computation of Public Suppdrt Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by fine 11, column (1))
Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part 1, line 14

33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and Ilne 14 is 33 113% or more, check thls
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-clrcumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 1Ga or 16b and Ilne 14 is B

10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organizaton
10%-fac(s-and-c|rcumstances test—2012. If the organlzaﬂon did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

14

%

1§

%

> []
> [

> []

> []
> []

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 3
*  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership

fees received. (Do not include any "unusual
grants ) ____________________________ 5,000 2,458 10,110 2,637 20,205

2 Gross rmlﬁt:gram admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facililies

furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's {ax-exempt purpose 3,122,038 3,505,306 3,132,734 3,010,401 2,786,918 15,557,397

3 Gross recelpts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 3,337 578,285 581,622

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either pald
to or expended on its behalf

§  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5 3,125,375 4,088,591 3,135,192 3,020,511 2,789,555 16,159,224

Ta Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
recelved from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
c Add lines 7a and 7b

8  Public support (Subtr.aét Ilne 7c from .

line6) 16,159,224
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2009 {b) 2010 (¢) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 R ) 3,125,375 4,088,591 3,135,192 3,020,511 2,789,555 16,155,224

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources . ... 211,149 109,490 70,993 25,311 14,628 431,571
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 211,149 109,490 70,993 25,311 14,628 431,571

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities nof included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is reguiarly carried on 94,476 123,910 131,632 350,018

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Parttvy

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12.) i 3,336,524 4,198,081 3,300,661 3,169,732 2,935,815 16,940,813
14  First five years If the Form 990 is forthe organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here e S ST ! . ) » |j
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percantage
15  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) _ I A [ 95.39%
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part il line 45 . . . . ... ... . : L . o 95.32%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) =~ T A 3%
18  Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 i L] 4%
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. I the organization did not check the box on I|ne 14 and line 15 is more than 33 1/3% and Ime

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > @

b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 |:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
DAA
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redule A (Form 990 or 890-£2) 2013 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 4

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and
Part lIl, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2013
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements |_ome o 1545007

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes," to Form 990,
PartlV, line 8,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
> Attach to Form 990

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P Informa

Namae of the organization Employaer ldentification number
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS
CORPORATION 38-2111435

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 6.

{a} Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year =~

1

2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4
5

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wrltlng that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal controt? = . [:] Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the beneflt of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

confemng impermissible privale benefit? = = e h D Yes D No
L Pa i Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of nalural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. “I Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements L L 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure lncluded in (a) ............................. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements madified, transferred released exhngmshed or termmated by the orgamzat|on during the
taxyear®
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, |nspect|on handlmg of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? L N D Yes I:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforclng conservahon easements dunng the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservauon easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(i) and section 170(MNBYIN? ... ... ...\ e o [ yes [Ino
9 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xll|, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets heid for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIl, line1 | JIK
(i) Assetsincluded in Form990,PatX |
2  If the organization received or held works of an hls(orlcal treasures, or other similar assets for fi nancial gam provnde the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 R N
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X . ... ... i U B I
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructrons for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 2

artlli.  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xill.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? L T D Yes D No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? T ——_— ) p— D Yes D No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Pan XIII and complete the foIIowmg table

Amount

Beginning balance SRR 1c

Distributions during the year e ) B ) ) 1e

c
d Addltlonsdurlngtheyear I . o id
e
f

Ending balance = AOL I - at

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 T o [_] Yes

No

b If 'Yes." explain the arrangement in Part X|ll. Check here if the sxplsnalinn has been providad in Part XIII
“ Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year {b) Prior year (€) Two years back {d) Three yeers back (e) Four yaars back

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

g Endofyear balance =~ === =~

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment» %
b Permanent endowment P %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes

No

() unrelated organizations e e EE ) " B - da(i)

(i) relatedorgamzatlons o ) L |alii)

..................................................... .

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cosl or other basls (e} Accumulaled (d) Book value
{Invastment) (other) deprecialion

1a Land

¢ Leasehold |mprovements - .

d Equipment - 3,366,672 2,995,409 371,263

e Other . 217,209 217,209

Total. Add lines 1athrough e, (Cctumn {d) must equsl Form 990, Part X, column (B),line 10¢e).) ... .. .. ... ... P 371,263

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 3
“PartVll: Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

() Descriplion of sacurlty or category {b) Baok value {c}) Method of valualion:
(including name of securily) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity mterests ________________________ B -
(3) Other INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY - ICL . 3,725,366 MARKET

(A), CHAPTER INVESTMENTS . o 188,902| MARKET

(8) BONDS & GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 154,991 MARKET

(C) OTHER INVESTMENTS - 1,815 MARKET

D)

(=}

(F.

1£S) IR

M B 1
Total. gCotui_nn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12) B 4,071,074}

Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuatlon:

Cost or end-of-year markel value

(W]
(2)
(3
4)
(8)
(8)
(7
(8)
9) I—
Total Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) P e

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b) Book value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(8)
(6)
(2]
8
(9)
Total Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) _ . . . . >
Pad X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Descriplion of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) LT NOTE PAYABLE 1,585,630}
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(N
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) mus! equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) 1,585,630]
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIH, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl ... . ... .. l_!__

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

2 Amounts included on line 1 but nat on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains on investments L _ | 2a
b Donated services and use of facilites _ 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants ) L 2c
d Other (DescribeinPartnty .~~~ o 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d

3 Subtract line 2e fromlined . .
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on llne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vil line 7b L 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXu) .. R 4b i

¢ Addlines4aand4b T 4c
5  Toal revenue. Add fines 3 and 4c. (Th!s must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) ............... ]

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements W|th Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audiled financial statements =

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part iX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites =~~~ . 2a
b Prior year adjustments B L 2b
¢ Otherlosses = o 2c
d Other (DescribeinPartxuty ...~ o | 2d
e Addlines 2athrough2d = . . ..

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 7b o 4a
b Other (Describe inPartxmy ... . ) ) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b o B o .

5§ T tal expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 930, Part |, line 18.)

X1l . Supplemental Information

Provude the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part |V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

B Schedule D (Form 980) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435 Page 5
_Part Xill.| Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | ome no. 16450047
(Form 990) For certaln Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
P> Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Rovonue Service | P information about Schedule J (Form 880) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form890. :
Neme of the organization NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ION OF INVESTORS Employer |dentification number
CORPORATION 38-2111435

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lil to

explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
r_elated organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Pari 1),

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

o
R
o
3
o
°
]
-4
@
5
o
<
I}
o
®
<
I3
°
D
<
3
@
1
=)
=
=]
3
[
@
c
°
-1
@
3
]
3
(=3
=
=]
3
E<}
c
o
=
®
Q
j
9;
a
3
®
3
°
o
3
D

¢ Paicipate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lil.

Only section 5§01(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5~9.
5 For persons listed in Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? o
b Any related organlzatuon’?

If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, deacnbe in Part il

6 For persons listed In Form 980, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization?

If “Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lIl.

7 Forpersons listed in Form 990, Part V1I, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Patin. _ A 7 X

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a conlract thal was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes,"” describe

inPartit 5 : ; s S 8

9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuitable presumption procedure described in

Regulalions section 53.4958-6(¢c)? . i saysvipiss . . 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule J (Form 890) 2013

DAA
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | oms no 15450047
(Form 990 or 990_52) > Comp If the org "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
L 28b, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38s or 40b.
Departmaent of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 880 or Form 830-EZ, P> Sue separate Instructions.
Inlemal Revenue Sonvico D> Information about Scheduls L {Form 990 or 890-E2) and Its Instructions Is 8t www,irs.govilorm8s0, 3
Name of the organization NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS Employer Identification number
CORPORATION 38-2111435

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only),
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

{b) Relationship between disqualifled person and . {d) Corrected?
4 {a) Name of disqualified person () Description of transaction
organization Yes No
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
18)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
UNder SECiON 4958 . TR g
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organizaton — : >3

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the

organization reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

{a) Name of Intsrested parson {b} Reiationship (c) Purpose of  |{d) Loan { {e) Original () Balance due (g} In defauii?| (n) Approved | (i) Wrillen

wilh organization loan or from (he|  principal amount by board or | agreement?
org.? conmittea?

To From Yos | No |Yes | No | Yes | No

(1)

12)
(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7

(8)

(6)

(10)

| )

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person {b) Relalionship between interested  [(c) Amount of assistance|  (d) Type of assistance {e) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization

(1)
2
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
)
(8)
)
(10)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
DAA
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%EE?\HFE,LA""’"“ BQU-or 990-E2) 2013 . Page 2
2P + Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.
(a) Name of intereslod porson {b) Relallonship between {e) Amount of (d) Description of reneaction (c{.fgra:na
interested person and the transaction revenuns?
organizalion —;::T
(1) ICLUB - GANSER, KLEMPNER & ZARACKI | BUSINESS 516,629 ADVERTISING, SHARED X
_(2) SCHECHTER, BROOKER X
L)
{4)
8)
(6)
(N
(8)

Supplemental Information
Provide addltional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedute L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ QM8 No. 16450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Departrment of ihe Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Intenal Revenus Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform880. §F inSpec
Name of the organization ATIONA'L AS soc IATION OF INVESTORS Employer Idontlnuatlon number
CORPORATION 38-2111435

EDUCATIONAL TOPICS. NAIC PROVIDES TUTORIAL-BASED SOFTWARE FOR STOCK

SELECTION AND PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT FROM BEGINNER TO EXPERT.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 2 - RELATED PARTY INFORMATION AMONG OFFICERS

ROGER GANSER . . i,

BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP

KATHLEEN ZARACKI

BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP

BRYCE KLEMPNER

BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP

ROBERT BROOKER

BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP .. ...

STUART SCHECHTER . . .. .

BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP

For Paperworﬁeduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2013) Page 2

Name of the organizalion Employer Identlfication number

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990
THE DRAFT 990 FORMS ARE REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND THEN SUBMITTED TO THE

AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE FOR REVEW PRIOR TO FILING

~ FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY

AT THE START OF THEIR TERM OF EMPLOYMENT, AND ANNUALLY, THEREAFTER. THE

POLICY REQUIRES DIRECTORS,OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES TO PROMPTLY DISCLOSE

CONFLICTS AS THEY ARISE. ALL EMPLOYEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO REPORT ANY

KNOWLEDGE OF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR TOP OFFICIAL

COMPENSATION. THE CONSULTANT'S REPORT IS REVIEWED BY THE COMPENSATION

COMMITTEE AND APPROVED BY THE BORRD OF DIRECTORS. THIS PROCESS LAST

OCCURRED IN SEPTEMBER 2013. ALL EMPLOYEES' COMPENSATION WAS BENCHMARKED

IN SEPTEMBER 2013, =

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR OFFICERS

ALL EMPLOYEES' COMPENSATION WAS BENCHMARKED SUBSEQUENT TO YEAR END IN JUNE

. 2010.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE

ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS PROVIDED TO THE

PUBLIC UPON REQUEST. i s

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2013)

DAA
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“PartVll:  Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).
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